Art Oswald

From: Smith, Gregory <GRSMITH@ccisd.net>
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 12:48 PM
To: ‘art@aovco.com’

Subject: Abbreviations

Attachments: Shrimporee volunteers 2012 v8 {2} xiz
Art,

| think this gets you up to date on your volunteers as of 12:45pm today.
Abbreviations

NTHS is National Technical Honor Society
CLHS is Clear Lake HS

CBHS is Clear Brook HS

CCHS is Clear Creek HS

CSHS is Clear Springs HS

Teacher Education Training

FFA is Future Farmers of America

Hope this helps

Greg

Greg Smith, Ph.D.
Superintendent of Schools
Clear Creek ISD

2425 E. Main Street
League City, Texas 77573
281-284-0002
grsmith@ccisd.net




SHRIMPOREE 2012 - Student Volunteer Schedule

8 1S B30 845 9 a1 %30 L1 10 10015 10:30 10:45 1 1145 1130 1145 NOON 1208 1230 1248 1 18 130 145 1 uis 30 3145 3 315 330 345 a 415 430 445 s
Setup . Serve Food ) Serve Food Serve Food [«1}
Hannah Burke CSHS/FFA Moriah Foster CSHS/FFA Zach Leal - CCHS/NTHS 832-605-1563 Dem! Martin-CSHS NTHS (281-309-2162)
Marcela Rodriguez-CSHS NTHS (281-974-8070) Marcela Rodriguez-CSHS NTHS (281-974-8070) Marcela Rodriguez-CSHS NTHS (281-974-8070) Marcela Rodriguez-CSHS NTHS (281-974-8070)
Serving Lines Karlna Rubio CSHS/Teacher Ed. Training 8-1 Michael Sulkis - CCHS/NTHS 832-221-4100 Shawn Ling - CCHS 281-728-1777 Shawn Ling - CCHS 281-728-1777
Maddison Harris CSHS/ Teacher Ed. Trainlng 9-1  |losh Salazar - CCHS/NTHS 281-414-5088 Ashton Duke - CCHS 713-319-4925 Jake Garan - CCHS 832-576-4021
Amber Thompson CSHS/Teacher Ed. Tralning 9-1 |Jacob Thompson - CCHS/NTHS 281-838-3010 Sophla Brito - CCHS 281-335-5175 Sophla Brito - CCHS 281-335-5175
Katherine Upchurch CSHS/Teacher Ed. Training 9-1|Danlelle Concagh - CCHS/NTHS 281-838-3010 Laura Holzenkamp - CCHS 832-729-4946 Laura Holzenkamp - CCHS 832-729-4946
8 815 830 845 ] «is 230 945 10 10418 10:30 10:45 1n WS 1130 M4S NOON 12:10 12:30 1245 Y 145 1:30 145 1 218 230 348 3 s 330 345 4 415 420 445 5
Sat up and Serve Serve Serve Sarve cu
Hot Dogs Taylor Ybarra CSHS/FFA JESSICA SUNNY -CBHS/NTHS -832-563-6043 Folly Doran - CCHS/NTHS 281-678-5073 Annie Rickman - CCHS/NTHS 281-467-4593 |
|Alllson Medina - CCHS 832-723-5382 Sarah Hughes - CCHS/NTHS 713-301-4211 Shannon Ischy - CCHS/NTHS281-728-8481
8 815 &30 85 9 als %30 f:45 10 was 10:30 10:45 1n 118 1130 1145 NOON 1215 130 12:45 1 115 130 R H 1 a5 230 345 2 315 230 345 4 s 430 A4us 5
Soft Drinks /BO ttled Sat Up Ice and Drinks Glve out drinks Glve out drinks Glve out drinks (1] ]
Tim Reynolds - CCHS/NTHS 281-900-2817 Natasha Morgan ~ CCHS/NTHS 281-455-0675 Nicole Lioyd - CCHS 281-773-7450 Denise Velazquez - CCHS 713-885-7335 4]
Water ‘Allyah Neal - CCHS/NTHS 832-425-7037 Audrey Le - CCHS/NTHS 832-340-0923 Kathleen Krysher - CCHS 832-816-1809 Linh Duo - CCHS 713-367-2691 |
8 818 8:30 A5 ° ns 930 945 10 1045 10:30 10:4% 1" 1S 1130 1145 NOON s 12:30 1245 1 118 130 145 ] ns 230 345 3 315 330 345 4 als 40 aAas 5
Gracle Long - CCHS 832-425-7750 John Elam - CSHS/NTHS 713-702-1603 lohn Elam - CSHS/NTHS 713-702-1603
Beans
a L) 830 s 9 900 930 945 1 1018 10:30 10:45 1un 1115 1030 1445 NOON 1215 12:30 12:45 1 100 130 145 H 25 230 345 3 ans 330 345 4 aus A:30 445 5
Assit Offlcers Asslt Officers Asslt Officars Assit Officars cy
1 Ashley Nigrelle CSHS/Teacher Ed. Tralning 9-1 and Shelly Trah CSHS/ Teacher £d. Tralning 9-1 1 Abby Padilla CSHS/Teacher Ed. Training 1-4
Kids' ID 1 Krlsti Scott CSHS/Teacher Ed. Training 9-1 1 Alina Esenalleva CSHS/Teacher Ed. Training 1-4
1[Nageen Davarl CSHS/Teacher Ed. Training 9-1 1
1 Chloe Stevens CSHS/ Teacher Ed, Tralning 8-1 1
8 pL) 830 Bds 9 515 9:30 nas 10 10:8 10:30 1045 1 335 1130 1145 NOON 128 12130 1245 1 108 130 1145 H s L0 LEH 3 s 30 345 4 A4S 450 s
Slgns Lacey Willls - CCHS/NTHS 832-561-0627 Zach Leal - CCHS/NTHS 832-605-1563
Carley Carsey ~ CCHS/NTHS 832-769-7321
Natasha Morgan - CCHS/NTHS 281-455-0675 ‘Allyah Neal - CCHS/NTHS 832-425-7037 Taycee Meloy - CCHS/NTHS 832-335
Corn Audrey Le - CCHS/NTHS 832-340-0923
1] 815 8:30 a5 215 230 4s 10 018 10:30 10:48 1u 115 1030 1048 NOON praty 12:30 1245 1 115 130 145 2 215 230 245 3 s 330 345 4 413 4:30 445 L]
Set Up Display Display
Denlse Urias CCHS/Child Guidance Alex Alldredge - CCHS/NTHS 832-538-8889 Abha Adhikari CLHS/NTHS 832-561-7983
Live Auction Miranda Perez CCHS/Child Guidance Angellne See CLHS/NTHS 832-409-9042

Katarina Valdez CCHS/Child Guldance

Storage Storage
Jasser Masood CLHS/NTHS 314-440-9804
Sandura Jayanetti CLHS/NTHS 832-364-2471
Anokhl Dalal CLHS/NTHS 832-622-8993
Load
Jonathan Ghattas CLHS/NTHS 713-478-3276
Blake Bontz CLHS/NTHS 281-744-7726




L] 18 830 848 9 900 9:30 24s 0 10:48 10:30 1045 1 1100 1130 1145  NOON 1208 12130 A48 100 130 145 2 215 230 345 3 3:00 330 345 4 415 4:30 Al
SetUp Assist With Chlldran Asslst With Children Asslst With Children cu
Ashley Smith,CCHS/Teacher Ed. Training , 1 Faye Richards CCHS/Teacher Ed, Traihing
Children's Activities  |Alex Alldredge CCHS/Teacher Ed. Tralning, 1 Rachel Sasiene CCHS/Teacher Ed. Training
Ariel Froeschl CCHS/Teacher Ed. Training, 1 Miranda Sandlin CCHS/Teacher Ed. Tralning
Courtney Richardson, CCHS/Teacher Ed, Training, 1 Laney Price CCHS/Teacher Ed. Tralning
Gabby Willlams CCHS/Teacher Ed, Training,
Caltlin Huston CCHS/Child Guldance
Lindsey Smith, CCHS/Child Guidance
8 ais 8:30 Bids 9 s 930 945 10 mis 10:30 1045 1 WS 1030 114S NOON 3215 12130 2245 345 1:30 145 2 215 230 345 3 300 330 EELY "1 s 430 LE )
Sno Cone Clarisa Salazar - CCHS/NTHS 832-506-8784 [Ashley Smith ~ CCHS/NTHS 832-488-9673 Sanura Jayanetti CLHS/NTHS 832-364-2471
Marcos Garcla - CCHS/NTHS 280-776-2766 Caurtney Childers - CCHS/NTHS B32-488-9673 Anokhi Dalal CLHS/NTHS 832-622-8993
———_ Nicole Lloyd - CCHS 281-773-7450 Ashley Smith - CCHS/NTHS 832-488-8673
Y Kathleen Krysher - CCHS 832-816-1909 Courtney Childers - CCHS/NTHS 832-448-9673
Other : : : :
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Table/chalr setup and cleaning If necessary Troop 216 General Clean Up Troop 216 General Clean Up Troop 216 General Clean Up and Close Dovin Troop 216
1 1 1 1
1 1 1 1
1 1 1 1
1 1 1 1
1 1 1 1
1 1 1 1
1 1
1 1
1 1
1 1
1 1
1 1
Boy Scouts Troop Sea Braok Boy Scouts Troop
Kitchen Clean Up Kitchen Clean Up
1 1
1 1
General Services
] ST T S ¥ 9 915 %30 pAs 10 05 1030 1045 1 146 1030 1AS  NOON 1215 1230 12:45 318 130 149 2 5 230 345 3 Ms 330 3 4 a15 A0 s
Where Needed Where Needed Where Needed Where Needed J
1 Pparker Rezal 1 KevinCyr Clalre Afford 1 Haley Darauf 1 Hannah luenke Hifty
Int t 1 Ellart Vreugdenkil 1 Megan Lavens Alison Taylor 1 Adam Verma 1 Alexa Burrldge
nierac 1 Phillip Lopet 1 Elena Todd 1 Lauryn Kainer 2 g Megan Rase
1 Katelyn Malane 1 SarahTribble 1 Eryn Earles 1 Mad|son Wengel
1  Tessa Richard 1 Megan Beesan 1 Camllo Vives 1 Kate Martinez
s00 BN A4S 2 915 930 g4 10 035 1030 1045 1 A5 4GS0 MME NOON  12us 1230 1245 100 130 144 2 25 230 348 ] 00 0 A4 4 15 AN &S
Nell Robertson CLHS/NTHS 713-373-7523 Where Needed Where Needed

Silent
Auction

Eugene Maima CLHS/NTHS 832-221-4209

Grace Baliker CLHS/NTHS 281-224-8022

Yvonne White CLHS/NTHS 281-974-8049

Kishan Agravat CLHS/NTHS 832-443-4250

Eric Lowery CLHS/NTHS 713-816-5786

Amar Harris CLHS/NTHS 409-539-2064

Jerry Zaldi CLHS/NTHS 832-654-6940

Samreen Gazi CLHS/NTHS 281-866-5143

Evan Fuchs CLHS/NTHS 281-889-0716

Diana Mushtaha CLHS/NTHS 713-240-7971

Morgan Frakes CLHS/NTHS 832-226-9

378

Jasser Masood CLHS/NTHS 313.440-9804

AN




